
# Question Answer

1
Legacy enquirers and pledgers: do you have a specific creativity for this campaign? Can we 

consider the audience of this communication (old people) a peculiar target?

Yes, the Legacy campaign has a specific creativity and, of course, a specific target audience that should be addressed 

using particular tools, channels, words, tone of voice etc.

2
Private partnerships and philantropy companies, etc: in your mind you'll develope a dedicated 

creativity for this target?

We do not expect a dedicated campaign for this target, however for some emergency appeals, we may develop a 

dedicated ADV (press and/or digital), such as the appeal recently launched on 20th Aug on all national newspapers 

addressed to Corporations and Philantropists on the Afghan crisis.

3

Which campaigns will you expect during 2022?

- Brand awareness: all along the 12 months?

- Q4 Christmas corporate campaign

- Legacy campaign (??): october/november

- ...

Legacy: a legacy TV campaign in September/October.

Individual giving digital acquisition throughout year with seasonal peaks (Syria, Yemen)

Possible online shop promotion campaign

emergency campaigns if needed

Multichannel campaigns (january/february, world refugee day, christmas)

occasional brand and visibility campaigns

4 For the pitch presentation, do you expect a mediaplan just for 2022 or both for 22/23? PSP Italy expects a media plan just for the year 2022

5
Could you kindly specify if there is a total budget planned for this tender, or alternatively what 

the budget for previous, similar tenders has been?

The estimated planned investments for the upcoming 5 years are indicated in the Terms of Reference (Annex A). We 

do not provide an indication on the percentage of media fee we expect, as we ask the companies to provide such 

information and include it in the Financial Offer form (Annex B).

Information provided within the scope of the present tender is confidential and is NOT to be shared outisde the purpose of the tender participation.
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